



## Data Committee Meeting

**July 14, 2025, 1:30 – 3:00 PM**

**Zoom:**

<https://healthmanagement.zoom.us/j/94284048306?pwd=SSx5650zjrNOunLE39NS5Kv0XCXxjw.1>

Or Anchor Site (please email [lgarciabunuel@healthmanagement.com](mailto:lgarciabunuel@healthmanagement.com) if you plan on attending at anchor site)

Delaware Department of Health and Social Services  
Division of Public Health  
1351 W. North Street, Suite 103  
Dover, DE 19904

- 1:30 PM Welcome and New Member Introductions, Co-Chairs
- 1:35 PM Approval of the Minutes from May Meeting
- 1:40 PM Presentations on Access and Entry to Prenatal Care Data – PART I
- PRAMS Data, Dede or Leah – 5 min.
  - Vital Statistics, Vik – 5 min.
  - Managed Care Organizations – 30 min.
    - Megan Coalson, MCH Director, AmeriHealth Caritas
    - Dara Hall, MCH Director, Delaware First Health
    - Kimberly York, MCH Director, Highmark
  - HWHB Providers – 20 min.
    - HWHB--Vik
    - Dr. Ashkenase, MCH Director, Westside FQHC, UDS measures
    - Lisa Butterworth, Clinical Operations Director of Women's Health, LaRed Health Center
- 2:40 PM Data Dashboard Ideas and Examples – Jenny Lancaster
- 2:50 PM Next Steps, including Part II, and Closing Remarks, Co-chairs
- Meena – case reviews on prenatal care
  - Eat Sleep Console
  - Medicaid HEDIS Data – Richard

Commented [LG1]: Liddy to do diagram on population and where each data set comes from.

Commented [LG2]: Vik, what data do you have from HWHB providers on prenatal care.

Commented [LG3]: Leah, my healthy community.



**DELAWARE HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES**  
Division of Public Health



- Nicole Moxley
- University of Delaware

3:00 PM      Adjournment; Next Meeting